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4 JUH 1958

Msjor Lawrence J* Teener
Office of tae Secretary of
the Mr Force

Information Cervine
She Fontagoa ' :

ffednln&toa 35* O. C«

Dear Xajor Packers

In accordance with the recast telephone AUcuaalon

between 73a and Hr>^LcB&a L. Tfej^af this Office, 2 ca1
^

enclosing the letter va received fro* Mr* Xnoa Pnvideoa

wherein he continue* to inquire about U?0’a* X cn

enclosing Moo a copy of our reply in which ve state that

bio Query baa been fox-warded to the Air Force for reply*

r_.f6iU9 c. atr3a$ -

l?BuaCy /Mlotoat Director

ZncJLoocreas
X* Xii Kay ltr
&« 26 Kay Itr

OSX:ASD^TgJ[:gl(ab^3 June J

DiotribiJSon!
Oric« &1 • Addressee v/encl*

1 - dad/c/si
1 *^S?/SI (°S)
X -SM£* f* Chaplare
2 -TSb/si —ic

3 June 1958
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